From: Jimmy Puckette

To: Laxon, Lindsay

Cc: McCarthyReid, Colleen

Subject: RE: Correspondence from the Right to Know Advisory Committee
Date: Monday, May 6, 2024 12:59:06 PM

Attachments: image001.png

MaineHousing Response to the Right to Know Advisory Committee Request dated 1.17.24.pdf

This message originates from outside the Maine Legislature.

Good afternoon,

Attached please find MaineHousinig’s response to your records requests survey.
Please let me know if you have any questions!

Thank you!

Jimmy Puckette (He/Him/His)
Counsel

Maine State Housing Authority
26 Edison Drive

Augusta, ME 04330
207.501.5848

From: McCarthyReid, Colleen <Colleen.McCarthyReid@legislature.maine.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 11:20 AM
To: DAFS, FOAARequest <foaarequest.dafs@maine.gov>; Ayotte, Shannon

<shannon.ayotte@maine.gov>; Bolton, Jonathan <jonathan.bolton@maine.gov>; Guerette, Kristin
<kristin.guerette@maine.gov>; MDOC, FOAA <foaa.mdoc@maine.gov>; Young, Scott A

<scott.a.young@maine.gov>; StPierre, Jeanne <jeanne.stpierre@maine.gov>; Mrowka, Marcus
<marcus.mrowka@maine.gov>; DEP, FOAA Request <foaarequest.dep@maine.gov>;

'wnorbert@famemaine.com' <wnorbert@famemaine.com>; Feeley, Timothy J

<timothy.j.feeley@maine.gov>; DHHS, FOAA Requests <foaarequests.dhhs@maine.gov>; Theriault,

Christl F. <christl.f.theriault@maine.gov>; DOL, FOAA <foaa.dol@maine.gov>; Ashley Carson
<ACarson@mainehousing.org>; Currier, Martha <martha.currier@maine.gov>;

'Julie.richard@maine.gov' <Julie.richard@maine.gov>; Mohney, Kirk <kirk.mohney@maine.gov>;

'amy.sneirson@mhrc.maine.gov' <amy.sneirson@mhrc.maine.gov>; Harrington, Karynlee
<karynlee.harrington@maine.gov>; Esquibel, Kim <kim.esquibel@maine.gov>; Arey, Jon
<jarey@maineturnpike.com>; 'glee@mainetechnology.org' <glee@mainetechnology.org>;
'william@nnepra.com' <william@nnepra.com>; Head, Anne L <anne.l.head@maine.gov>;
Laurendeau, David (Gordon) <david.g.laurendeau@maine.gov>; Conti, Linda
<linda.conti@maine.gov>; Parr, J.Christopher <j.christopher.parr@maine.gov>; Racine, Kristin
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yMaineHousing

MAINE STATE HOUSING AUTHORITY

May 6, 2024
VIA EMAIL

Lindsay Laxon
Office of Policy and Legal Analysis
Lindsay.Laxon@legislature.maine.gov

RE: Sutvey: Requests for public records that are burdensome or an abuse of the Freedom
of Access Act process

Dear Lindsay Laxon:

Below please find Maine State Housing Authority’s (“MaineHousing”) response to the Right to
Know Advisory Committee’s sutvey tequest, dated January 17, 2024, regarding burdensome
Freedom of Access Act (“FOAA”) requests.

1. Please provide examples of the types of public recotds requests that your
organization considets to be “burdensome” requests for public records.

MaineHousing considets the following types of FOAA requests burdensome:

e Requests that ask for @/ records of communications between individuals,
MaineHousing and thitd-parties dating back several years.

o Explanation: The system MaineHousing uses to pull
communications/emails uses key words and phrases to find
cotrespondence that is relative to a request. If a request is too genetic
or broad this results in tens of thousands of emails that all have to be
reviewed by the public access officer and support staff to look for any
confidential information that needs to be redacted.

e Requests that ask for telephone calls, text messages, voicemail messages, etc. for
several years.

o Explanation: The system MaineHousing uses for telephone calls, text
messages and voicemails cannot pull a report for all 180+ employees
and instead requites each employee to search their own records to
provide the information. Additionally, any Verizon Wireless Cell Phone
related correspondence would require the same action.

e Requests that are broken down into smaller requests to avoid the fee.

o Explanation: The statute allows for the first two hours of time in
fulfilling a request at no charge. Requestors will limit search windows
and topics to make requests small enough to avoid the fee. The Maine
statute does not address aggregating requests. There is some Federal
guidance that suggests requests on the same topic may be aggregated.
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This would avoid having to fulfill 30 requests on the same topic at no
charge.

Requests on the same topic made by different requestots to avoid the fee.

o Explanation: Requestors will have family members and friends
participate in making requests. The requests will be altered slightly
and made in smaller increments to avoid paying the fees. This results
in multiple requests regarding the same topic, that all must be
acknowledged and fulfilled in a reasonable amount of time.

Multiple requests at the same time.

o Explanation: Thete is nothing in the statute prohibiting multiple
requests at the same time from a requestor. This becomes more of a
problem when family members and friends are assisting a requestor, as
there are multiple requests for the same topic for different time
periods, all ongoing that need to be fulfilled within a reasonable
amount of time.

Requests for a// proposals/applications MaineHousing receives in response to a
Request for Proposals or Program Offering

o Explanation: MaineHousing conducts a number of Requests for
Proposals/Program Offerings which can result in 20+ responses. Most
companies consider the information contained in a
proposal/application proprietary/trade secrets and write
“confidential” on their proposals/applications. Trade secrets ate not
expressly exempted by the terms of FOAA. There is some guidance in
the Maine Rules of Evidence that provides a privilege for trade secrets
and in the Uniform Trade Secrets Act that defines trade secrets as
information that derives an actual ot potential independent economic
value from not being generally known and not readily ascertainable.
The lack of a specific exemption leads to a lot of wotk that can be
burdensome.

Requests for a// records related to a domestic violence shelter.

o Explanation: There are special rules associated with domestic violence
shelters that require MaineHousing to redact any/all information that
identifies the shelter as a domestic violence shelter and gives any
indication as to the shelter’s location. This requires heavy redaction,
which can be burdensome.

2. Please provide examples of the types of public records requests or situations that
your organization believes represent an abuse of the FOAA process.

MaineHousing considers the following types of FOAA requests to be an abuse of the
FOAA process:

Multiple small requests made with the purpose of avoiding the fee.

Requests from multiple parties on the same topic with the purpose of avoiding the
fee.

Requests for blanket waivers on fees for all FOAA requests made by a specific
requestor. Or the assertion that the granting of a waiver one time then applies to
every FOAA request thereafter.





e Refusal to pay a bill that is followed by subsequent FOAA requests.
¢  Ovetly broad FOAA requests.

3. Do you have any recommendations for statutory changes to FOAA to addtess the
examples described in questions 1 or 2? If so, please desctibe your
recommendations.

MaineHousing makes the following recommendations:

e 1 MRS. §402(3) Public records

o The addition of trade secrets/proptietary information as an exception
to the term public records, with specifics on what defines this
information.

o The addition of records related to a domestic violence shelter as an
exception to the term public records.

e 1M.R.S. §408-A(4) Refusals; denials

o Add language similar to the federal language (See The Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) Fee Guidelines, 52 Fed. Reg. at
10,019-20, and the DOJ FOIA regulations, 80 Fed. Reg. at 18,099-18,114)
stating that, without the need to file an Action for Protection, a body or
an agency or official may refuse to:

= Fulfill multiple tequests at the same time, each seeking
portions of a document or documents, solely in order to avoid
the payment of fees; and

= Fulfill a request, where a group of requestors are acting in
concert, attempting to break a request down into a series of
requests for the purpose of evading assessment fees and
allowing the aggregation of requests and charges to apply.

o Add language to allow an agency to refuse to fulfil a request, without
the need to file an Action for Protection, for any requestor who has not
paid an outstanding bill.

e 1 M.R.S. §408-A(8) Payment of costs

o Revision to (B)(2) changing “the first 2 hours of staff time” back to 1
hour.

o The addition of a mechanism for the agency to refuse to fulfil any
further FOAA requests until a requestor pays an outstanding bill.

e 1 MRS. §408-A(11) Waivers

o Clarification that waivers are not blanket waivers and are instead
request specific and the fact that a waiver was granted in the past does
not mean a waiver will always be granted moving forward.

Sincerely,
Y '
WM )
mes Puckette

Public Access Officer
Maine State Housing Authority






<kristin.racine@maine.gov>; Bergendahl, Stacy L <stacy.l.bergendahl@maine.gov>;

'opg@maine.gov' <opg@maine.gov>; Cavanaugh, Paul F <paul.f.cavanaugh@maine.gov>; Cook,
Emily <emily.cook@maine.gov>; Lanphear, Harry A <harry.lanphear@maine.gov>; Pare, Anne M

<anne.m.pare@maine.gov>; Rohde, John <john.rohde@maine.gov>; Gilbert, Deirdre
<deirdre.gilbert@maine.gov>; Hudson, Laura <laura.hudson@maine.gov>

Cc: Laxon, Lindsay <Lindsay.laxon@|egislature.maine.gov>

Subject: Correspondence from the Right to Know Advisory Committee

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Dear State Agency FOAA Contacts,
On behalf of the Right to Know Advisory Committee, | am sharing the following correspondence:

1. Aletter related to the statutory requirements for executive sessions pursuant to Title 1,
section 405, subsection 4; and

2. A survey requesting information about public records requests that are burdensome or an
abuse of the Freedom of Access Act process.

Please reach out to me or my colleague, Lindsay Laxon (Lindsay.laxon@I|egislature.maine.gov), if you
have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you for your consideration, Colleen

Colleen McCarthy Reid, Esq.
Principal Analyst

Office of Policy and Legal Analysis
Maine State Legislature
207-287-1688 (direct)


mailto:kristin.racine@maine.gov
mailto:stacy.l.bergendahl@maine.gov
mailto:opq@maine.gov
mailto:paul.f.cavanaugh@maine.gov
mailto:emily.cook@maine.gov
mailto:harry.lanphear@maine.gov
mailto:anne.m.pare@maine.gov
mailto:john.rohde@maine.gov
mailto:deirdre.gilbert@maine.gov
mailto:laura.hudson@maine.gov
mailto:Lindsay.Laxon@legislature.maine.gov
mailto:Lindsay.laxon@legislature.maine.gov

